Message

From:
Sent:
To:
CcC:

FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=180070]
11/29/2001 2:07:23 PM
ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=145465]

GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]; ARMSTRONG,

JANICE M [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=597137]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F
[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=230737]

Subject:

John,

| know we don't know yet what is says in the "small print" -
abstract is a huge step forward - it removes it from being picked up by abstract searches!

Donna

RE: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract

but the fact that glyphosate is no longer mentioned in the

-----Original Message-----

From: ACQUAVELLA, JOHN F [AG/1000]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 7:54 AM

To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]

Cc: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]; ARMSTRONG, JANICE M [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000)
Subject: the McDuffee article appears - glyphosate not mentioned in the abstract

Importance: High

32 P
Lh’\'::

McDuffee artic Novenber 1lssue of
journal Cancer Epiu~ cmarkers, and Prevention ([(see
abstract below}. nresented at the
International Saf.' \ Epidemiology meeting
August 1938, Glyphosat2 is ne longer menticned as a risk

the abstract. I'll have to get the article and see
says in "the small print."

Anstract: Cuy ciective in the study was o investigate
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TRIAL EXHIBIT 448
Case No. 3:16-cv-0525-VC

Date Entered

By

Deputy Clerk
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